
 
July 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:     Cindy K. Bladey, Chief 
                                       Rulemaking, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
                                       Division of Administrative Services 
                                       Office of Administration 
 
FROM:                           Shana R. Helton, Chief  /RA/ 
                                       Rulemaking Branch 
                                       Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
                                       Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
SUBJECT:                     REGULATORY HISTORY FOR FINAL RULE RELATED TO 

REVISIONS TO ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW FOR RENEWAL OF 
NUCLEAR POWER PLANT OPERATING LICENSES (RIN 3150-AI42) 

 
 

Enclosed is the regulatory history index of those documents of central relevance to the 

subject rulemaking.  The ADAMS Accession number, title, date, author and availability are 

provided for each document.  The final rule amends the regulations governing the 

environmental reviews for renewal of nuclear power plants operating licenses.  The final rule 

was published in the Federal Register on June 20, 2013 (78 FR 37282). 

 
Enclosure: 
Regulatory History 
 
 
CONTACT:  Stewart Schneider, NRR/DPR/PRMB 
          301-415-4123
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